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MEMORANDUM FOR: H. R. HALDEMA} f"l :
FROM: ' JEB S, mcﬂg_g_nm:,\
RE:; Addition to my Memcrandum of 12/13

Regarding Individual to ITead PR Fisn

This morning Noia_:iger, Co‘l_lion and I interviewed M_-r. Howard Hiat wwho
is currently employed by the Central Intelligence Agency in regacds o
the IR position. 1 am encloring a copy of his resume,

It is our opinion that this gentlernan also should reccive priority on-
tdideration regarding this position. He has had consistent cxpericnce in
the field of public relations and news dissemination. Hec is quite orica:
to the type of operation we are talking about. e has been with (IiA for
25 years and is moving because of financial concerns. He is a o lied Ny
‘Republican, dives here in Washington, and could be available itnseedinte! -,
He is somewhat older than our perfect candidate bnt secms Quite ¢ wanng -
ment oriented and has had £00d experience in these arcas. He eronded D
seen here in Washington at your convenience,
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